

ALEICHA WILLIAMS

917 557-0831

aleichianyc@gmail.com

New York, NY

PROFILE

Writer, historian and filmmaker who has published works in the New Yorker, the Huffington Post, Oxford University. Collaborations include work with WeAreMitu, HBO Latino and NPR. Years of experience in writing for international audiences, filming, editing and acting.

EXPERIENCE

Writer, Aleichia Williams; New York, NY 2015-Present

Received acclaim from the Huffington Post as top Afro-Latina writers in 2015; Reached millions as Latino Voices writer for the Huffington post; Humored readers at the New Yorker; Published historical research shared across multiple publications as a freelance writer for Staker.com; Published article on intersectional feminism with Oxford University Press.

Fragomen LLP, Business Immigration Analyst; New York, NY 2021- Present

Assisted in case analysis and moving PERM Green Card applications forward from start to finish; Edited letters of support; Reviewed Resumes; Corresponded with clients on a daily basis.

Gibney, Anthony & Flaherty LLP, Paralegal; New York, NY 2019-2020

Oversaw visa application process from start to finish; Wrote letters of support; Corresponded with clients on a daily basis.

Yale University/Eduexplora Summer Program, Staff Lead; New Haven, CT 2019-2019

Ran academic program for Latin-American students; Oversaw staff and engaged in interpersonal leadership; Coordinated activities and events for students.

University of Edinburgh, Actress; Edinburgh, UK 2018-2018

Performed at low-income schools in part of ongoing study of children's psychology.

Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi, Head Web Editor ; Corpus Christi, TX 2015-2016

Directed weekly news broadcast; Filmed, edited and distributed all online videos; Pitched stories and wrote web exclusive articles.

EDUCATION

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, UK — Master of the Arts in Film Directing, 2020- withdrew from program due to COVID

University of Edinburgh, Edinburgh, UK — Master of Science in History, 2018

Texas A&M- Corpus Christi, Corpus Christi, TX — Bachelor of the Arts in History, Focuses in Media Studies and Women and Gender Studies. Courses in Theatre.

PROJECTS

Uncut: Not so Black and White, Director – Film, 2018

21 Ways to Live a Fulfilled Life According to a 21 Year Old, Author – Book, 2015

SKILLS

Writing, Screenwriting, Filming, Editing, Law, Child Development, Acting, In Design, Microsoft Office, Adobe Photoshop
